


From: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK
To: Linford, Tera
Subject: FW: Amendments to APR 28 - Sunsetting LLLT Program
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 8:07:44 AM
Attachments: WASupremeCt re LLLT Sunsetting - Kim Lancaster - 4.9.21.pdf

 
 

From: kim@kimlancasterlt.com [mailto:kim@kimlancasterlt.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 5:31 PM
To: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK <SUPREME@COURTS.WA.GOV>
Subject: Amendments to APR 28 - Sunsetting LLLT Program
 
External Email Warning! This email has originated from outside of the Washington State
Courts Network.  Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender, are
expecting the email, and know the content is safe.   If a link sends you to a website where you
are asked to validate using your Account and Password, DO NOT DO SO! Instead, report the
incident.

 

Dear Washington Supreme Court Justices:
I submit the attached letter for consideration regarding the proposed amendments to APR 28
related to the sunsetting of the LLLT program.
Thank you,
 
Kim Lancaster
WSBA LLLT No. 109
(206) 367-2495
www.kimlancasterlt.com
 
 
KIM LANCASTER, LEGAL TECHNICIAN. 17503 10th Ave NE, Shoreline, WA  98155 (206-367-2495) kim@kimlancasterlt.com
 
This email message and any attachments contained herein are a transmission from the office of Kim Lancaster, Legal Technician, and
are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2501-2521. This email is therefore legally privileged and
confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it has been directed. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email, or any inaction taken in reliance on
its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email or call (206)
367-2495 so that we may correct our records. Please immediately delete this email and any attachments.
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